

MIAMI DADE COLLEGE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING

The Meeting will be held at the
North Campus, Conference Center Room 3249
and virtually at
https://www.mdc.edu/livestream
September 20, 2022
8:00 A.M.

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

Michael Bileca, Chair Nicole Washington, Vice Chair Dr. Anay Abraham Roberto Alonso Mary Blanco Marcell Felipe Ismare Monreal

ADMINISTRATION

Madeline Pumariega, President
Malou Harrison, Executive Vice President & Provost
Alanka Brown, President, Eduardo J. Padron Campus
Anthony Cruz, President, Kendall Campus
Beatriz Gonzalez, President, Wolfson Campus
Oscar Loynaz, President, Homestead Campus
Beverly Moore-Garcia, President, West Campus
Georgette Perez, President, Hialeah Campus
Bryan Stewart, President, Medical Campus
Fermin Vazquez, Interim President, North Campus

CALL TO ORDER

MOMENT OF SILENT REFLECTION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

•	COLI	EGE	PRES	IDENT	'S REPOR	T
•			\mathbf{I}		DILLION	

BOARD MEMBER DISCUSSION ITEMS

1-MINUTES (PAGES 1 thru 8)

a. Approval of Minutes of Regular Meeting – July 19, 2022

2-ACTION AGENDA (PAGES 9 thru 45)

1. PUBLIC HEARING

a. College Policy I-21 – Equal Access/Equal Opportunity

2. ACTION AGENDA

b. Authorization to Submit the FY 2022-2023 Carryforward Spending Plan 10

9

- c. Authorization to Renew the Contract with Aetna Life Insurance
 Company (Aetna) Under the ITN-2021-RM1-27 Group Health Plans
- d. Schedule of Meetings for the District Board of Trustees for the Period
 January 1, 2023 December 31, 2023
- e. Ratification of the 2022-23 Re-Opener of the Collective Bargaining

 Agreement Between the District Board of Trustees of Miami Dade College
 and the Service Employees International Union (SEIU), Florida Public
 Services Union (FPSU), Change to Win (CTW)

	ization to take the following actions for College Credit Programs rtificate Courses:	
i.	Authorization to Submit a Proposal to The Florida Department of Education to Offer a College Credit Certificate (CCC) in Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA)	16
ii.	Authorization to Submit a Proposal to The Florida Department of Education to Offer a College Credit Certificate (CCC) in American Sign Language (ASL)	17
iii.	Authorization to Offer a College Credit Certificate (CCC) in Business Industry Operations	18
iv.	Authorization to Submit a Proposal to The Florida Department of Education to Offer a College Credit Certificate (CCC) in Sales and Customer Management	19
V.	Authorization to Submit a Proposal to The Florida Department of Education to Offer a College Credit Certificate (CCC) in Sport Management Operations	20
vi.	Authorization to Submit a Proposal to The Florida Department of Education to Offer a College Credit Certificate (CCC) in Sport Management Specialist	21
vii.	Authorization to Submit a Proposal to The Florida Department of Education to Offer a College Credit Certificate (CCC) in Artificial Intelligence (AI) Awareness	22
viii.	Authorization to Offer a College Credit Certificate (CCC) in Endoscopic Technician	23
ix.	Authorization to Submit a Proposal to The Florida Department of Education to Offer a College Credit Certificate (CCC) in Hydropont Technician	24 ic
х.	Authorization to Submit a Proposal to The Florida Department of Education to Offer a College Credit Certificate (CCC) in Medical Cannabis Generalist	25
xi.	Authorization to Offer Three New Courses (SPM 1XXX, SPM 2XXX, SPM 2YYY) in The Miguel B. Fernandez Family School of Global Business, Trade and Transportation	27
xii.	Authorization to Offer Two New Courses (CAP 1XXC, GEB 1XXX) in The School of Engineering, Technology and Desig	28 n

f.

	xiii. Authorization to Offer Two New Courses (STS 1925C, STS 1926C)29 in The School of Health Sciences	29	
g.	Authorization to Extend the approval from Summer 2022 to Summer 20 for Eight Faculty-Led Study Abroad Programs that Were Affected by the COVID-19 Global Pandemic.		
h.	Authorization to Offer an Information Technology HOLA Research/Study Abroad Program, During Summer Term A, 2023	32	
NEW SCH	OOL OF THE ARTS		
i.	Personnel Action Recommendations	34	
j.	Report of Contracts – May and June 2022	37	
k.	Report of Travel	43	
	3-CONSENT AGENDA (PAGES 46 thru 124)		
ITEMS FO	R RATIFICATION		
a.	Personnel Action Recommendations	46	
CONTRAC	TS, AGREEMENTS, & LEASES		
b.	Authorization to Renew the Prequalification of Consulting Firms to Provide Public Private Partnership (P3), Infrastructure and Real Advisory Services, RFP 2021-RM1-06	70 Estate	
GRANTS			
c.	Authorization to amend Board Item Proposal ID20120386 to extend the project period for the use of funds from the Educate Tomorrow Corporation, to support Wolfson Campus, Miami Dade College Single Stop USA, implemented at Wolfson and north campuses (Wolfson Campus, Proposal ID 20120386, Amendment #5)	72	
d.	Authorization to amend Board Item Proposal ID 20200148 to extend the project period for the use of funds, from The National Science Foundation, Skills Training in Advanced Research & Technology	74	

	(START) Program, to support Homestead Campus, Department of Math and Natural Sciences, Skills Training in Advanced Research & Technology (START) Project (Homestead Campus, Proposal ID 20200148, Amendment #1)	
e.	Authorization to amend Board Item Proposal ID 20210027 to modify target population to include Certified Nursing Assistant program and extend the project period for the use of funds from the Lennar Foundation, Invitational Grant, to support Medical Campus, School of Health Sciences, through the Miami Dade College Foundation, Inc. (Medical Campus, Proposal ID 20210027, Amendment #2)	76
f.	Authorization to amend Board Item Proposal ID 20210110 to accept funds awarded from U.S. Department of Education, Office of Postsecondary Education, Supplemental Support under the American Rescue plan, and to extend the project period to support District, Business Affairs (District, Proposal ID 20210110, Amendment #1)	78
g.	Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from New Venture Fund, Public Interest Technology University Network Challenge Fund, to support District, School of Engineering, Design, and Technology, Climate Change Effects on Socially Impacted Communities (District, Proposal ID 20210144)	80
h.	Authorization to amend Board Item Proposal ID 20210147 to extend the project period for the use of funds from Scripps Howard Foundation, Journalism Grants Program, to support Wolfson Campus, Department of English and Communications, Investigative Journalism Summer Program, through The Miami Dade College Foundation, Inc. (Wolfson Campus, Proposal ID 20210147 Amendment #1)	82
i.	Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from Miami-Dade County, Department of Cultural Affairs, Tourist Development Council Grants Program, to support District, Cultural Affairs, Miami Book Fair (District, Proposal ID 20210156)	84
j.	Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from the National Endowment for the Arts, Grants for Arts Projects, to support District, Cultural Affairs, Miami Book Fair, FY2023 Program Activities (District, Proposal ID 20210157)	86

Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from U.S. Department of

Improvement of Postsecondary Education – Open Textbooks Pilot program, to support District, Learning Resources, CORE in Health

Education, Office of Postsecondary Education, Fund for the

Sciences Program (District, Proposal ID 20210158)

k.

88

1.	Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from USDE, Office of Postsecondary Education, Child Care Access Means Parents in School Program (CCAMPIS), to support Hialeah Campus, Student Services, CCAMPIS Voucher Program (Hialeah Campus, Proposal ID 20210159)	90
m.	Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from the National Endowment for the Arts, Grants for Art Projects, to support District, Cultural Affairs, Koubek Center, Two Islands (District, Proposal ID 20210160)	92
n.	Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from the National Endowment for the Arts, Grants for Art Projects, to support District, Museum of Art and Design, Restoring the New World 1513 Mural at the Freedom Tower at Miami Dade College (District, Proposal ID 20210163)	94
0.	Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from the Florida Department of Education, Pathways to Career Opportunities, to support District, Career and Technical Education (District, Proposal ID 20210168)	96
p.	Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from Florida Humanities, Book Festival Grants, to support District, Cultural Affairs, Miami Book Fair, FY2022 Program Activities (District, Proposal ID 20210169)	98
q.	Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Office of the Assistant Secretary for Health, Office of Minority Health, Promoting Equitable Access to Language Services in Health and Human Services, to support District, School of Continuing Education and Professional Development (District, Proposal ID 20210172)	100
r.	Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from New England Foundation for the Arts, National Theater Project, to support District, Cultural Affairs, Live Arts Miami, Ocean Filibuster (District, Proposal ID 20210173)	102
s.	Authorization to accept funds awarded from Early Learning Coalition of Miami-Dade County, American Rescue Plan Act, Stabilization Subgrant Program, to support District, Workforce Programs and Professional Learning, School of Education (District, Proposal ID 20210174)	104
t.	Authorization to accept funds awarded from Civic Nation, Ask Every Student Grant Program, to support District, Social Change Initiatives,	106

Institute for Civic Engagement and Democracy, Ask Every Student Grant Project, through the Miami Dade College Foundation, Inc. (District, Proposal ID 20220001)

Authorization to accept funds awarded from U.S. Department of State, 108 u. Bureau of Educational and Cultural Affairs, Young Leaders of the Americas Initiative (YLAI) Professional Fellows Program, to support District, International Education, YLAI Professional Fellows Program Cohort Ambassador (District, Proposal ID 20220002) Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from Camillus House, 110 v. Somerville Training Grant Program, to support Wolfson Campus, Miami Culinary Institute, Somerville Training (Wolfson Campus, Proposal ID 20220005) Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from the National Science 112 w. Foundation, Improving Undergraduate STEM Education: Education and Human Resources, to support District, School of Engineering, Design, and Technology, Collaborative Research: Tri-State Partnerships for Building Inclusive Pathways in Interdisciplinary Data Science via Open Access GenAI Nexus (District, Proposal ID 20220006) Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from Strada Education 114 X. Network, Employer & Community College Partnership Challenge, to support Wolfson Campus, Miami Animation and Gaming International Complex (Wolfson Campus, Proposal ID 20220007) Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from the Florida Department 116 y. of Education, Division of Florida Colleges / Division of Career and Adult Education, Open Door Grant Program, to support District, Workforce Programs and Professional Learning (District, Proposal ID 20220008) Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from CareerSource South 118 z. Florida, to support District, Student Affairs, MDCWorks, CareerSource Center: Miami Dade College (District, Proposal ID 20220012) Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from the National Institutes 120 aa. of Health, National Heart Lung and Blood Institute, Programs to Increase Diversity Among Individuals Engaged in Health-Related Research, to support Medical Campus, School of Health Sciences, Creating an Educational Artificial Intelligence/Machine Learning Based Infrastructure and Job Readiness Program (Medical Campus,

Proposal ID 20220013)

PURCHASING				
	bb. Authorization to Purchase Interactive Coursework and Training Academy Certified Simulators for the Basic Law Enforcement Academy, North Campus			
	cc.	Report of Bid Awards and Purchase Orders Approved by College Provost / President as Per College Policy VI-2	123	
	4-R	EPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS (PAGES 125 thru 171)		
	0	Report of Contracts - May and June 2022	125	
	a.	Report of Contracts - May and June 2022	123	
	b.	Report of Various Leaves	153	
	c.	Grants Production Report	169	
	d.	Payment Reports Dashboards - June and July 2022	170	

ADJOURNMENT